

MAXWELL LUMBER CO.

HARDWARE & COAL

LUMBER, LATH, SHINGLES, SASH, DOORS, MOULDING, BRICK,
LIME, PLASTER, CEMENT, PAINTS AND OILS

MAXWELL, N. M. June 21, 1939

Mr Frank J. Horn.,
Santa Fe, N.M.

Dear Sir :-

In reply to yours of the 20th since thinking the ~~matter~~ over I doubt if we could run a line in the Marks well on account of the tools and cable.

I believe that I wrote you later that I had been over at her well and took the barred from over the casing, I could not detect any gas odor and I threw a couple of small stones in the well and it sounded like water in the hole I would say several hundred feet down.

We are not working at present at our well, we have not been able to get the hole reamed smooth at around 1142 to 1146, we are rigging up a string of tools with a pipe on the drilling stem to be sure that the pipe will go when we get reamed out.

Mr Carver wanted to attend court this week and listen in on court arguments on the Marks claims.

Our attorney Mr Crampton wrote Marks several weeks ago for the Tenaja Oil Company asking what her intentions was for finishing the well per her contract, but she has never answered so what her intentions are for finishing the I ^{have} dont know.

If she has not paid up her state leases, we would like to have the Sate cancell them out so that the Tenaja Oil Company could take them up again and try and get a reliable party to put down a well.

I have been wanting to get down to Santa Fe and have a talk with the officials regarding this matter but it seems I never get time to get away.

Yours very truly

